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House of Representatives
COMMONWEALTH OF PENNSYLVANJIA
HARRISBURG

MEMORANDUM

TO: Members of the House of Representatives

FROM:  Representative Robert F. Matziw

DATE: March 16, 2011

SUBJECT: Resolution Commemorating Credit Union Week

COMMITTEES

COMMERCE - DEMOCRATIC SUBCOMMITTEE
CHAIR ON HOUSING

CONSUMER AFFAIRS
DEMOCRATIC POLICY
INSURANCE

TOURISM AND RECREATION - DEMOCRATIC
SUBCOMMITTEE CHAIR ON TRAVEL
PROMOTION, HISTORY AND HERITAGE

SPECIAL APPOINTMENTS

PENNSYLVANIA HISTORICAL AND MUSEUM
COMMISSION

LEGISLATIVE DATA PROCESSING COMMITTEE

In the near future, | will introduce a resolution commemorating “Credit Union Week” in
Pennsylvania from October 16 through October 22, 2011.

Pennsylvania’'s 438 credit unions serve the financial needs of 3.3 million members
associated through local, state, regional and international organizations. Credit unions
are individual, independent cooperatives founded by people working together towards
economic advancement, uniting people seeking a way to improve their future.

| urge you to join me in supporting this resclution. If you would like to co-sponsor this
resolution, please contact Keontay Hodge at 717-787-4444 or khodge@pahouse.net.
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